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From: Studentwire

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 9:38 AM

To: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for February 21 - SGA Executive Board/Class Board 

Interest Meetings, Walmart Wednesday, Financial Education and Entrepreneurship 

Discussion, and more ... 

 

  
    
 

Tonight: SGA Executive Board/Class Board 

Are you Interested in running for SGA Executive Board or Class 

Board? Be sure to come to the interest meeting tonight at  

7 pm for Class Board and 8 pm for the Executive Board! Can't 

make the meeting? Follow the link and fill out the application 

for office attached and follow all guidelines, applications are 

due ELECTRONICALLY 2/26/18 at 11:59pm to Elections Chair 

kimonni.driver@lincoln.edu & nijewel.holliday@lincoln.edu  
Contact: Nijewel Holliday 

Application / SGA Executive Board / Class Board 

  

 
 
 

 

Today: Walmart Wednesday!! 
Walmart Wednesday is TODAY! Sign-ups will start at 4 pm in the Student 

Union Building Atrium. First come, first serve! 
Contact: Tiffani Brown 

 

Tomorrow:  Financial Education and 

Entrepreneurship Discussion 
Come join the Class of 2021 and the Department of Political and External 

Affairs tomorrow at 5 pm in the SUB Atrium for a discussion on Financial 

education and Entrepreneurship with the help of a panel of 

experts.  Contact: The Class Board of 2021 

Read More 

 

Tomorrow:  DIY Lava Lamps 
Before the stress of midterms comes upon us, relieve some of it with 

some arts and crafts. Tomorrow, come to the girls side of LLC at 6 pm to 

make your own colorful lava lamp! This piece of art will be the perfect 

decor for your room. Just bring $2 for your mason jar and you're 

set.  Please see flyer for more information. 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Blacks in Business.pdf
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Contact: Carolyn Coleman 

Read More 

 

Chapel Service – February 25/February 28 
The LU Chapel Ministry, Gospel Choir and Liturgical Dancers, will be 

traveling/worshipping in the PA/DE community the weekend of  

February 23-25. Service will not be held in the Chapel on Sunday,  

February 25. Please join us for "Church in the Middle: Midterm Prayer & 

Praise Service" on Wednesday, February 28 from 6 – 7 pm. 

Advance the Legacy! 
Contact: Frederick Faison 

 

Math Group Tutoring in the Library 
Come to a Study Group with a Group Leader who has passed the class 

with a B+ or higher. For Math Levels 098 – 111.  See the attached for more 

details. 
Contact: Sophia Sotilleo 

Read More 

 

Political Engagement Week  
The SGA Department of Political and External Affairs will be hosting the 

Political engagement week .  Please click on the link below to see the 

various events planned for the week. 
Contact: Evelyn Poe 

Read More 

 

Dining Services 
Learn more about the services, tools, and resources Thompson Hospitality 

has available to the entire campus. A link to the student group catering 

guide is also available.  
Contact: Jena Williams 

Website | Student Group Catering  
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